INSTITUTIONAL LINKS

European Union

http://www.elearningeuropa.info

European Commission: portal about the use of ICT to improve learning

http://www.europa.eu.int/information_society/edutra/index_en.htm

European Commission: thematic portal on Information society – page on "Education and Training for the

Knowledge Society"

http://europa.eu.int/comm/education/programmes/elearning/index_en.html

European Commission, Education and Culture DG: page dedicated to the eLearning initiative

http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/enterprise/ict/index.htm

European Commission, Enterprise DG: page dedicated to Technology for innovation / ICT industries and E-business

http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/cha/c11073.htm

European Commission, SCADPlus database: factsheet on the eLearning programme

http://europa.eu.int/scadplus/leg/en/cha/c11050.htm

European Commission, SCADPlus database: factsheet on the eLearning Action Plan

http://www.eurydice.org/accueil_menu/en/frameset_menu.html

The information network on Education in Europe

International

http://www.oecd.org/topic/0,2686,en 2649 34519 1 1 1 1 37409,00.html

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD): page dedicated to Information and Communication Technology and Learning

http://www.unicttaskforce.org/

Information and Communications Technology (ICT) Task Force of the United Nations

http://portal.unesco.org/education/en/ev.php-URL ID=15200&URL DO=DO TOPIC&URL SECTION=201.html UNESCO Education

National

Austria

http://www.bmbwk.gv.at

Federal Ministry for Education, Science and Culture

Belgium

http://www.agers.cfwb.be/prof/index.asp

Ministry of "la Communauté française de Belgique" Website managed by the General Administration of Teaching and Scientific Research

Cyprus

http://www.moec.gov.cy

Ministry of Education and Culture

Denmark

http://www.uni-c.dk

The Danish IT Centre for Education and Research gives IT solutions for education

Spain

http://www.cnice.mecd.es

Site of the Ministry of Education that promotes and informs about the use of the ICT in education

Estonia

http://www.hm.ee/uus/hm/client/index.php?1

Ministry of Education and Research

France

http://www.educnet.education.fr/dossier/default.htm

Educnet website from the Education Ministry

Finland

http://www.minedu.fi/minedu/

Ministry of Education

Germany

http://www.bmbf.de/index.php

Federal Ministry of Education and Research

Greece

http://www.ypepth.gr

Ministry of Education and Religious Affairs

Hungary

http://en.ihm.gov.hu/

Ministry of Informatics and Communications

Ireland

http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?pcategory=27173&ecategory=27173&language=EN

Department of Education and Science in Ireland

Italy

http://www.istruzione.it/innovazione/index.shtml

Ministry of Education, University and Research

Latvia

http://www.izm.lv/ Ministry of Education and Science

Lithuania

http://www.smm.lt/en/ Ministry of Education and Science

Luxembourg

http://n1.myschool.lu/Home/elearning.asp Education Portal: page dedicated to eLearning

Malta

http://www.education.gov.mt/default.asp Ministry of Education

The Netherlands

http://www.kennisnet.nl/index.html
The knowledge net portal to promote the use of ICT in education

Poland

http://www.men.waw.pl/menis_pl/glowna/glowna.php Ministry of Education and Sport

Portugal

http://www.dapp.min-edu.pt/
A site by the Educational Ministry including information about ICT

Czech Republic

http://www.msmt.cz/default.asp?language=cz
Site of the Ministry of Education Youth and Sports

Slovenia

http://www2.gov.si/mid/mideng.nsf Ministry of Information Society

Slovakia

http://www.education.gov.sk/
Ministry of Education

Sweden

www.netuniversity.se
The Swedish Net University

http://www.cfl.se

The Swedish Agency for Flexible Learning

Great Britain

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/elearningstrategy/index.cfm

Department for Education and Skills: eLearning Strategy page

NON INSTITUTIONAL

Associations, Networks, NGO

Europe

http://www.eden-online.org/

European Distance and eLearning Network (EDEN): the largest professional association in the field of eLearning

http://www.elig.org/index.htm

eLearning Industry Group: open consortium of leading ICT companies and eLearning content providers (Brussels)

http://www.ekma.net/

European Knowledge Media Association: pan-European membership organisation dedicated to stimulating and disseminating the understanding, development, and use of knowledge media, within higher education

http://www.eucen.org/

European Universities Continuing Education Network: European multidisciplinary Association in University Lifelong Learning

http://www.eun.org/portal/index-en.cfm

International partnership of European Ministries of Education providing insight into educational use of ICT for policy-makers and education professionals

http://www.efvet.org/

European Forum of Technical and Vocational Education and Training

http://www.eadtu.nl/

European Association of Distance Teaching Universities

http://www.eenet.org/cgi-bin/eenet/index.shtml

Network of expertise in the field of ICT and education in Europe

http://www.european-agency.org/

European Agency for Development in Special Needs Education

National

http://www.aace.org/default.htm

AACE: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education (United-States)

http://www.learningcircuits.org/

Professional association aimed at promoting and supporting the use of eLearning (United-States)

http://www.elearningguild.com/

Community of Practice for designers, developers, and managers of eLearning (United-States)

http://www.academiaelearning.com/mod/resource/view.php?id=2

Academia de eLearning (Spain)

http://www.alt.ac.uk/

Association for Learning Technology (United Kingdom)

http://www.elearningalliance.org/

A membership-based organisation that seeks to promote eLearning (Scotland)

http://www.acm.org/

The Association for Computing Machinery: an international scientific and educational organization dedicated to advancing the arts, sciences, and applications of information technology (New York)

Research Institutes, Universities

http://www.elearning-reviews.org/about/scil/

Swiss Centre for Innovations in Learning (SCIL): promotes the competent and meaningful use of new technologies in university education (Suisse)

http://portale.campusone.unige.it/

eLearning portal of the University of Genoa (Italy)

http://www.iei.utk.edu/

University of Tennessee: Internet eLearning Institute (United-States)

http://www.elearning.hbsp.org/

Harvard Business School Publishing eLearning (United-States)

http://www.cted.ucalgary.ca/elearn/

Programme eLearning of the University Calgary (Canada)

http://www.elan-niedersachsen.de

eLearning Academic Network (Germany)

Publications, specialised electronic journals

http://www.ejel.org/index.htm

Electronic Journal of eLearning (published by Academic Conferences Limited, UK)

http://www.elearnmag.org/subpage/sub_page.cfm?section=2

Published by: Association for Computing Machinery - New York

http://www.elearning-reviews.org/

Published by: Swiss Centre for Innovations in Learning. Provides for research on eLearning with concise reviews of relevant publications

Other

http://www.elearningawards.eun.org/ww/en/pub/elearningawards2004/about.htm eLearning awards

http://www.elearningresults.com/

Conference on eLearning (12-14 may 2004, Italy)

http://elearningforum.com/

Forum on eLearning (California)